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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Northwest District

160 Government Center

Pensacola, FL 32502-5794

Re: Air Compliance
Dear Air Compliance Supervisor:

In reply to your letter of July 31, 2008, we offer the following information:
1) Owners: H. Gray Whigham Arthur Nash
28 Highpoint Dr. 2101 Morrison
Gulf Breeze, F1 32561  Tampa, FL 33606
2) Location: Exclusive Cleaners & Laundry, Inc.
3900 North 9" Ave.
Pensacola, FL 32503
3) No residence near '
4) It is a free standing building
5) We are a major source
6) 191.9 gals in Dec. 2007
7) We are in compliance with 63.322
8) Everything is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
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